
 
  

  

 

Mr Jim Tarzey 
91 Lakewood Road 
Chandlers Ford 
SO53 5AD 
 

 

 

3 December 2021  Please quote 21/03122/DIC on all 
correspondence 

 
Dear Mr Tarzey, 
   
Old Deeds, Main Road, Otterbourne, Winchester, Hampshire, SO21 2EQ  
Relating to the Application:19/01222/FUL 
 
Proposal: Replacement of existing bungalow with 4 no. 3 bedroom semi-detached 
houses with cycle and bin storage, vehicular access and landscaping.  
(AMENDED PLANS). 
 
I refer to the above mentioned application and the details submitted pursuant to 
condition/s: 
 
Discharge condition 4 (b) and 4 (c) (nitrates mitigation) 
 
Vesting Certificate issued by Eastleigh Borough Council on 30.11.2021 
 
I can confirm that the details submitted are acceptable and the development above 
should proceed in accordance with these approved details. 
 
If you have any queries or require further information, please do not hesitate to contact 
Catherine Watson by Phone 01962 848218 or email cwatson@winchester.gov.uk 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Julie Pinnock BA Hons MTP MRTPI 
Service Lead - Built Environment 
 
 
 


